

SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



Phuoc-Son Nguyen, PhD

- Senior lecturer of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

🏠 No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

☎ +84-989-070-335

✉ sonnp@hcmute.edu.vn

🌐 www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: Dec 08, 1975

Place of birth: Binh Dinh Province, Vietnam

Gender: Male

In 1998, he received Bachelor of Engineering in Garment Technology at Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Then, he became a staff and deputy Head of Technology Department in 28- Joint-Stock Company. In 2012, he got PhD in Automation of Garment and Textile manufacturing processes in Moscow, Russia. From 2004 to 2014 he worked as Dean, deputy Dean of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, Faculty of Arts in Nguyen Tat Thanh University. In 2014, he became a senior lecturer of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE. His current work focuses on Production management and Textile Materials.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2014-Now	Senior Lecturer of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE. Teaching courses: Introduction to Garment Technology, Production Management of Garment, Textile Materials.
2013-2014	Deputy Dean, Faculty of Arts, Nguyen Tat Thanh University.
2004-2013	Dean, Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, Nguyen Tat Thanh University
2001-2004	Deputy Director of Textile Research and Training Center, Thanh Cong Group, Vietnam National Textile and Garment Group.
1998-2000	Technical Staff and Deputy Head of Technology Department in 28- Joint-Stock Company.

EDUCATION

2007-2012	Moscow, Russia Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Automation of Garment and Textile manufacturing processes
1994-1998	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE) Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Garment Technology

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Information Technology: MS Office, Graphic Softwares

Training Courses: Mekongskill Professional Development (USAID Project), Senior Lecturer, etc.

Languages: English, Vietnamese (Mother tongue)

Licence: Motor and Car Driving

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Natural Sciences: Textiles, Economic, Art
Social Sciences: Literature, History
Entertainment: Football, Tourism, Music

PUBLICATIONS

ARTICLES

- (1) **Nguyen Phuoc Son** (2016), Nguyen Thi Tuyet Trinh, “*Researching for application of lean production in redesigning sewing workshop layout in ground apparel company, waste reduction, labour productivity enhancement*”, Journal of University of Technical Education, HCMUTE
- (2) **Nguyen Phuoc Son** (2016), Nguyen Thi Tuyet Trinh, Building and developing garment products Trading under the ODM (Original Design Manufacturing) manufacturing method – Applied in teaching and learning practical of Garment technology and Fashion for students of HCMUTE, Key level project of University of Technical Education, HCMUTE, Code: T2015 – 24TĐ

BOOKS AND TEXTBOOKS

- (1) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2006), “*Garment checking manual*”, Nguyen Tat Thanh College.
- (2) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2006), “*Textile materials - Accessories*”, Nguyen Tat Thanh College.
- (3) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2007), “*Lean Manufacturing for Vietnamese textile enterprises*”, Nguyen Tat Thanh College.
- (4) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2011), “*Theory of limitations in the production management (in lines) of the garment industry*”, Nguyen Tat Thanh University.
- (5) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2011), “*User guide of Accumark software version 8.1.4 for garment industry*”, Nguyen Tat Thanh University
- (6) **Phuoc Son Nguyen** (2014), Nguyen Tien Duong, Nguyen Ngoc Chau, “*English - Vietnamese, Vietnamese - English glossary specialized in fashion textile*”, Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, ISBN- 9786047326990.